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Botany. T R Almon. M D, Glinical Lacturer on Diseases of Children. Mr W
H Waddell, Instructor in Practical Chemistry. A W H Lindsay, M D, M B,
Edin., Instructor in Microscopy. C E Puttner, Ph. M., Instructor in Piacti-
cal Pharmacy. Dr Campbell and Dr Lindsay, Demonstrators of Apatomy.
Dr A P Reid, Dean and Treasurer. Dr & Black, Registrar. G P Skelly,
Janifor.

mheological Hall of the Presbyterian Church of the

Lower Provinces.
Building, Pine, Hil], Halifax, Session commences first Wad.hy in
November, and ¢ontinue till the last®ursday of April.
Faculty—Principal apd Professor of Systematic Theology and Apologetics,
Rev A Mhcknight, D Dj; Professor of Church History and Pastoral Theology,
Rev Allan Pollok, B D ; Professor ot Hebrew and Biblical Exercises, Rev

John Currie

Mount Allison Wesleyan College, Sackville, N. B.

Board of Governors— The RevJ McMurray, Chairman, Josiah Wood, Esq.,

A M ; Treasurer; A A Stockton, Esq, A M. LL B, Secretary ; Rev H Pickard,
D D; Rev H Pope, D D; Rev C Stewart, D D ; Rev' James Taylor; Rev A W
Nicholson ; Rev John Lathern ; Henry B Allison, Esq; Joseph Prichard, Eaq ;
Rev W H Heartz; James D Dixon, Esq; David Allison, Esq, LLD; James R
Inch, Bsq, LLD; J L Black, Esq, M P P, and Rev J Burwash, A M; Jarus
Hart.
Executive Committes —James D Dixon, Esq, Chairman ; Rev C Steward,
D D; Rev H Pickard, D D; Henry B Allison, Esq ; James R Inch, Esq, LLD ;
Rev D Kennedy, 8 T D; Josiah Wood, Esq, A M; J L Black, M P P, and Rev
J Burwash ; Rev C H Paisley.

Faculty of Arts, 1881-2—James R Inch, LL D, President and Professor of
Mental Philosophy and Logic ; Rev C Stewart, D D, Professor of l'llilw:m]llhy
agd Christian Kvidences ; Alfred D Smith, A M, Professor of Classics; Rev
John Burwash, A M, Ph D, Natural Science; R C Weldon, Ph D, Professor of
Mathematics and Political Science; Prof A D Smith, A M, Sec to the Faculty;
Prof R C Weldon, A M, Ph D, Librarian.

Mount Allison Wesleyan Male Academy-

Rev C H Paisley, A M, Principal.

Faculty—Rev Chas H Paisley, M A. French and Natural Philosophyj
Nhomson Davis, B A, Mathematics ; Leonard Allison, B A, Greek and Latin;
Penmanship and Book-Keeping, Commer. and English Department, Johu A
Smith ; Prof. Wm Jost, Department of Music ; Mr and Mrs James Fillmore,
Steward and Stewardess.

Mount Allison Female Academy.
Principal, Rev D Kennedy, D D ; Matron, Mrs D Kennedy; Chief Precep-

tress, Miss Wilson.

Board of Instruction—Languages, Logic, &c, Rev D Kennedy, 8 TD; Na-
tural Sciences and Mathematics, Belle-Letters, &c, Miss Blanch Bennett;
English Department, Mise Hannah Johnson, M L A; Instrumental and Vocal
Music, Prof Jost; Music, Miss M E Pickard, M L A, and Mies Lavinla M
Stewart ; Drawing and Painting, Miss McCarthy.

King’s College, Windsor-
This University was originated and recommended by a Committee of the

House of Assembly, November, 1787. It was founded by an Act of Parlis-
ment in 1788, nnder the title of “ King's College, of Nova Scotia,”and a Royal

Charter was grgated by King George I11. in 1802,
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